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January 4, 2024

Mr. Tom Syron
205 Alexandra Way
Carol Stream, [llinois 60188
Re: January 4, 2024 FOIA Request
Dear Mr. Syron:

I'am pleased to help you with your January 4, 2024 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA"). The Village of
Bensenville received your request on January 4, 2024. You requested copies of the items indicated below:

“Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial, and new residential construction work.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of December 2023,

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more
convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension
request.”

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request:
1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued to in December 2023. (2 pgs.)

These are all the records found responsive to your request.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response.

VilJage of Bensenville




From: Tom Syron <tsyron@smart265.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 10:16 AM
To: FOIA Request
Subject: FOIA Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial, and new residential construction work.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of December 2023.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more
convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension
request.

\

Thank you for your cooperation and public service,

Respectfully,

Tom Syron

Tom Syron

Workforce Development
SMART Local 265

205 Alexandra Way

Carol Stream, IL. 60188
Office: 630-668-0110

Cell: 224-454-1148

Fax: 630-668-0932

email: tsyron@smart265.org

SMART ——

LOCAL UNION 265

“It is essential that there should be organization of labor. Capital organizes and therefore labor must
organize” Theodore Roosevelt



LOCATION

1046 DAVID DRIVE

1151 NORTH ELLIS STREET

842 SOUTH CENTER STREET
764 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE
414 EAST GREEN STREET

321 SOUTH HAWTHORNE AVENUE
810 WEST GREEN STREET

1217 BROOKWOOD STREET
608 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

110 NORTH PARKSIDE LANE
1105 BROOKWOOD STREET
110 NORTH PARKSIDE LANE
621 WEST GROVE AVENUE

811 WEST FAIRWAY DRIVE

700 LARSEN LANE

764 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE
100 WEST ROOSEVELT AVENUE 413
353 BARRON STREET

1151 NORTH ELLIS STREET

220 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE
223 EAST PINE AVENUE

1120 NORTH ELLIS STREET

502 EAST CREST AVENUE

218 SOUTH PARK STREET

433 SOUTH MAY STREET

24 SOUTH ADDISON STREET
268 EAST JEFFERSON STREET
414 SOUTH MINER STREET

810 WEST GREEN STREET

350 SOUTH EVERGREEN STREET
1120 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD
422 EAST PINE AVENUE A

1000 WEST WOOD STREET

113 WEST MAIN STREET

409 SOUTH WALNUT STREET
100 WEST ROOSEVELT AVENUE 409
1084 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

193 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD

811 WEST FAIRWAY DRIVE
1084 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

TOWN-CITY

BENSENVILLE
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

CONTR NAME

PELOZA CONSTRUCTION
FONSINO REMODELING
SIGNCO INC.

OME FENCE INC
BLINDERMAN CONSTRUCTION CO.
ONE HOUR HEATING & AC

COMMAND MECHANICAL

ALEJANDRO DE LA TORRE

MEZZ HEATING & COOLING, INC.

DRISCOLL RENOVATION INC.

MR MAINTENANCE INC

FISHER COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION
AMERICAN PREMIERRESTORATION INC
BLUE WATER BUILDERS INC.

ABC PLUMBING , HEATING, ELECTRIC

FOUR SEASONS HOME SERVICES
ANDERSON ELEVATOR

GRAND CONSTRUCTION INC

LGCY INSTALATION SERVICES , LLC
JJ CONSTRUCTION ENT. INC

TRADESMITHE , INC

PREMISTAR

KRUMWIEDE ROOFING CO.

SIDING BY RUIZ LLC

OXIN STAR INCORPORATED
VICTOR'S EXTERIOR CONSTRUCTION
WOLF DEVELOPEMENT INC

GEM BUILDING CONTRACTORS , INC

APPLIC DATE PROJ DESCR LINE 2

12/01/2023
12/01/2023
12/04/2023
12/05/2023
12/05/2023
12/05/2023
12/05/2023
12/06/2023
12/08/2023
12/08/2023
12/08/2023
12/08/2023
12/08/2023
12/08/2023
12/08/2023
12/11/2023
12/11/2023
12/11/2023
12/12/2023
12/12/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/13/2023
12/14/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/15/2023
12/18/2023
12/19/2023
12/19/2023
12/19/2023
12/19/2023
12/20/2023
12/20/2023
12/22/2023

R/R SIDING

CONCRETE TANK PADS

KITCHEN REMODEL & ELECTRICAL PANEL
WALL SIGN

DEMO

FENCE

HVAC

R/R FURNACE

R/R WATER MAIN

R/R FURNACE , HVAC SWAP FOR O'HARE WORK
RE-ROOF, SIDING , GUTTERS

HVAC SWAP FOR O'HARE RSIPWORK

CONCRETE REMOVAL, CANAL FRAMING & ADDING TANKS

R/R HEATING , HVAC

TESLA WALL CONNECTOR
R/R ROOF HOUSE ONLY
RAMP

NEW ELEVATOR

SIDING , RE-ROOF

TENANT IMPROVEMENT

R/R FURNACE

RE-ROOF

RE-PIPE GAS SUPPLY SYSTEM
POWER UNIT REPLACEMENT ON ELEVATOR #2
SFH

SOLAR PANEL

RE-ROOF & GUTTERS
SPRINKLER HEADS FOR SPRAY BOOTH
PARKING BOLLARDS
ADDITION

RTU

R/R ROOF

SIDING

KITCHEN REMODEL

ROOF, GUTTERS, FASCIA
R/R ROOF

ELECTRIC WORK
ALTERATION

APP STATUS
ACTIVE
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



890 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE
755 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE
735 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE
760 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE
240 WEST FOSTER AVENUE
900 EAST GREEN STREET

12 SOUTH CENTER STREET
1301 DEVON AVENUE

BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE

OMEGA PRO SYSTEMS INC

12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/22/2023
12/28/2023

VERIFICATION LETTER

VERIFICATION LETTER

VERIFICATION LETTER

VERIFICATION LETTER REQUEST
VERIFICATION LETTER REQUEST
VERIFICATION LETTER REQUEST

INSTALL NEW FIRE ALARM PANEL & DEVICES
ELECTRIC WORK

ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE



